City of Seattle Request for Proposal # 3185
Addendum #1
Updated on 11/04/2013

The following is additional information regarding Request for Proposal #3185, titled Fabrication and Educational Signage and Design – Waterfront Seattle released on October 11, 2013.  The due date and time for responses has been revised to 11/13/2013; 4:00 PM (Pacific).  This addendum includes both questions from prospective proposers and the City’s answers, and revisions to the RFP.  This addendum is hereby made part of the RFP and therefore, the information contained herein shall be taken into consideration when preparing and submitting a proposal.
	Item #
	Date Received
	Date Answered
	Vendor’s Question
	City’s Answer
	RFP Revisions

	1
	
	11/04/2013
	
	
	Delete: Sealed Proposals Due to the City 11/08/2013 2:00PM

Add: Sealed Proposals Due to the City 11/13/2013 4:00PM

	2
	10/21/2013
	11/04/2013
	With the awarded vendor working with the design team, is this a design build?
	No, See Exhibit C. Vendor will also perform the installation of the signs.
	

	3
	10/21/2013
	11/04/2013
	Do you have an estimate on the budget for 5 – 7 years?
	The total estimated project budget is $100,000.00
	

	4
	
	11/04/2013
	
	
	Add to: RFP # 3185 page 4, Section 5 – Specifications and Scope of Work;  
Design
Proposers shall designate a Project Manager who will have overall, daily responsibility for the project.  This person will be responsible for coordination with the City’s Project Manager and must also be responsible for tracking all project issues and bringing them to the City Project Manager for resolution on a weekly basis. This will not be a part of the evaluation.


	5
	
	11/04/13
	
	
	RFP # 3185 Page 4, Section 5 – Physical Elements;  1st Paragraph,
Delete “See Exhibit B for Examples”.

	6
	
	11/04/2013
	
	
	RFP# 3185 Page  4 Section 5 – 

Physical Elements; 
Replace Pier Posts specifications with Exhibit C
Delete; Fence Displays, Upland Kiosks, Ground Effects, Viaduct Effects and Roadway Signage. 

	  7
	
	11/04/2013
	
	
	RFP # 3185 Page 16 Section 7 item 5
Replace Cost Proposal – Exhibit A with Exhibit A1 

[image: image1.emf]Exhibit A1 Wayfinding  Signage-2013 - Copy.xlsx




	8
	
	11/04/2013
	
	
	RFP# 3185 Page 20 Section 9 Attachments 

Exhibit B – Examples of Proposed Fabrications. This attachment is for informational purposes only. The City reserves the right to add these products at a later date to the awarded Contractor. 


	9
	
	11/04/2013
	
	
	RFP# 3185 Page 20 Section 9 – Add: Exhibit C - Pier Post Plans

[image: image2.emf]Exhibit C Pier Post.pdf



	10
	
	11/04/2013
	
	
	RFP #3185 Page 5, Section 5, Contract Expansion – The City reserves the right to add design and product from Exhibit B to the resultant contract by a written change order issued by the City Purchasing buyer.

	11
	10/24/2013
	11/04/2013
	There will be significant upfront design work required in this project to bring the design concepts that are proposed to production drawings.  Also there are ongoing design coordination services to be provided throughout the project term as well as project management requirements.  
The pricing matrix only calls out for pricing to be provided for the signage elements.  How will the chosen fabricator be reimbursed for design and project management services?


	See answers to line numbers  5, 6, 7, 8 and 9 above.
Pricing for pier posts signage elements should include all necessary project management services, including work with the City’s project manager to resolve design questions during fabrication and installation of this custom work.
	

	12
	10/24/2013
	11/04/2013
	Can we confirm that this contract will not require a performance or payment bond?


	There will be no performance or payment bond.

	

	13
	10/24/2013
	11/04/2013
	Is the quantity amounts listed in the pricing matrix the total amount that is anticipated to be purchased during the term of the contract? 


	The City anticipates purchasing 14 Pier Posts, and reserves the right to increase this quantity. Refer to Section 5, page 5, No Guaranteed Utilization. 
	

	14
	10/24/2013
	11/04/2013
	The proposal response asks us to provide an estimated timeline for manufacturing and installation once designs have been approved.  Is that timeline to cover only the initial 3 construction phases of the project indicated in site plans provided in Exhibit B?  If not can we have a more detailed explanation of the construction phases that will occur after the summer of 2014?


	Provide the time to produce and install fourteen (14) pier posts. Schedule may include phased installation of pier posts in batches as they are ready for installation. Additional pier post may be ordered for fabrication and installation after execution of contract. 
	

	15
	10/24/2013
	11/04/2013
	Is there basic material expectations beyond what is called out in the pricing matrix that can be provided to the bidders so there is consistency between the different bidders prices


	See Item #7 Exhibit A1.
	

	16
	10/24/2013
	11/04/2013
	If materials change during the initial design and prototype phases what will the change order process be.  

	Any additions or changes to this  contract will be made in the form of a written change order implemented by the buyer.
	

	17
	10/24/2013
	11/04/2013
	What is the change order process if the City chooses to expand the scope of the contract?
	Exhibit C  illustrating the pier post details is intended to minimize significant changes to design and fabrication.  All change orders are proposed by the City’s project manager to the buyer. The buyer will then proceed with a written change order.
	

	
	
	
	 Pier Posts Concept
   Pages 2 & 3
	
	

	18
	10/24/2013
	11/04/2013
	 How many of these?


	See item #  9 Exhibit C
	

	19
	10/24/2013
	11/04/2013

	 Should we assume full graphic coverage at three faces?


	See item # 6 . Yes, full graphic coverage on each of the 5 faces (not bottom) of the Pier Posts.
	

	20
	10/24/2013
	11/04/2013
	 Is the "concrete pad" in our scope?


	See item #9 Exhibit C. The jersey barriers will be provided by SDOT
	

	21
	10/24/2013
	11/04/2013
	Should we assume the general construction details on page 10 apply to these?


	See item #9 Exhibit C 
	

	
	
	
	 Pier Post-Single Panel
   Page 4
	
	

	22
	10/24/2013
	11/04/2013
	 How many of these?


	See item #6

	

	23
	10/24/2013
	11/04/2013
	 Should we assume full graphic coverage at both faces?


	See item #6

	

	24
	10/24/2013
	11/04/2013
	 Do the mounting options on page 8 pertain to these?


	See item #6
	

	25
	10/24/2013
	11/04/2013
	 If so, how many of each option?


	See item #6

	

	26
	10/24/2013
	11/04/2013
	 If not, how & to what are they attached?


	See item #6

	

	27
	10/24/2013
	11/04/2013
	 Do the details & sizes from page 7 apply to these?


	See item #6

	

	
	
	
	Pier Post Box Construction Pages 5,6,7, 9 & 10
	
	

	28
	10/24/2013
	11/04/2013
	 How many of these?


	See Item #6
	

	29
	10/24/2013
	11/04/2013
	 What is the Height? 


	See Item #6
	

	30
	10/24/2013
	11/04/2013
	 Do the material details from page 7 apply to these? Aluminum Faces Etc.?


	See Item #6
	

	
	
	
	Pier Post at the Jersey Barrier
	
	

	31
	10/24/2013
	11/04/2013
	How many of these?
	See Item #7 Exhibit A1
	

	32
	10/24/2013
	11/04/2013
	Do the material details from page 7 apply to these? Aluminum Faces etc.?


	See Item #7 Exhibit A1
	

	33
	10/24/2013
	11/04/2013
	 What is the width? (not detailed)


	See Item #7  Exhibit C
	

	
	
	
	 Fence Concepts
   Pages 14, 15, 16, 17, 18
	
	

	34
	10/24/2013
	11/04/2013
	Page 14 says "2D Fence Concepts", Matrix says "3D Fence Displays". Please clarify.


	See Item #6.
	

	35
	10/24/2013
	11/04/2013
	None of the "Displays" on pages 14, 15, 16, 17 or 18 are proportionate to the 72" x 96" call-out in the Matrix. Please Clarify Sizes for each. 


	. See Item #6
	

	36
	10/24/2013
	11/04/2013
	There are five drawings, but only 4 in the matrix. Please clarify which 4 we are quoting.


	See Item #6
	

	37
	10/24/2013
	11/04/2013
	What are the graphics for each Display composed of? Vinyl, Digital, Cut-out Acrylic or ?


	See Item #6.
	

	38
	10/24/2013
	11/04/2013
	Are the "people" in the drawings part of the 3D element?


	See Item #6.
	

	39
	10/24/2013
	11/04/2013
	The reference "Backlit renders" (page 17) implies there are more than one. How many are needed for this display?


	See Item #6.
	

	
	
	
	Upland Kiosks Pages 19, 20, 21, 22, & 23
	
	

	40
	10/24/2013
	11/04/2013
	I assume these are the items shown in "3.Kiosks Concepts" Section?


	See Item #6
	

	41
	10/24/2013
	11/04/2013
	Are the items on pages 19 & 20 the "Upland Kiosks"? The items on pages 21, 22 & 23 seem to be from a different section. Please clarify.


	See Item #6
	

	42
	10/24/2013
	11/04/2013
	The size given is the overall size, not the panel size, correct?


	See Item #6
	

	43
	10/24/2013
	11/04/2013
	These have digital print at two sides, correct?


	See Item #6
	

	
	
	
	Narrative Wayfinding Concept
Page 24
	
	

	44
	10/24/2013
	11/04/2013
	Is this to be included in the bid? Not shown in the Matrix. Please advise.


	See Item #6
	

	45
	10/24/2013
	11/04/2013
	If so, how many? What is it composed of? What is the size?


	See Item #6
	

	
	
	
	Ground Effects -1 Hill climb Plaza – Vinyl ground Covering Pages 26 & 27
	
	

	46
	10/24/2013
	11/04/2013
	Is bid to include removals too?


	See Item #6
	

	
	
	
	Hillclimb Plaza-Window clings
Page 28
	See Item #6
	

	47
	10/24/2013
	11/04/2013
	These are not in the Matrix. Do we include? Please advise.


	See Item #6
	

	48
	10/24/2013
	11/04/2013
	If so, what is/are the size(s)? How Many?


	See Item #6
	

	
	
	
	Hill climb Plaza-Staircase application Page 29

	
	

	49
	10/24/2013
	11/04/2013
	These are not in the Matrix. Do we include? Please advise.


	See Item #6
	

	50
	10/24/2013
	11/04/2013
	If so, what is/are the size(s)? How Many Locations?


	See Item #6
	

	
	
	
	Viaduct Effects
Page 30, 31, & 32
	
	

	51
	10/24/2013
	11/04/2013
	"Paint the viaduct" What page does this refer to, page 32? 


	See Item #6
	

	52
	10/24/2013
	11/04/2013
	What is/are the sizes? How many square feet? Can't tell from picture. Please Clarify.


	See Item #6
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		Exhibit A1. Estimated Pricing Matrix





		Product		Size		Materials		Installation		Estimated Quantity		 Price		Extended Price

		Pier Posts		See Exhibit C		See Exhibit C		See Exhibit C		14 Pier Posts

		Pier Posts		See Exhibit C		See Exhibit C		See Exhibit C		14 Pier Posts modified and moved 800 yards four times 

		Vinyl Skins		See Exhibit C		3M Controltac Graphics Marking Systewm with Graffiti proof Overlay		See Exhibit C		14
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